



M. Flom Associates, Inc.
Global Compliance Center

3356 N. San Marcos Pl., Suite 107
Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176
(480) 926-3100, FAX: -3598
general@mflom.com
www.mflom.com

September 20,

Federal Communications Commission,
VIA Electronic Filing

Attention: Katie Hawkins
Applicant: Yaesu Musen Co. Ltd.
Equipment: FCC ID: K66VR-5000 EA97917
Reference: Corres. 16172 09/19/2000

Item 1. A typical antenna (300 ohm) was connected to the B Port. A set-up photo was supplied to the FCC/. The spurious radiated emission levels were less than previously reported - we report only the worst case.

Item 2. The previous photo showed no ports filled, the AC line conducted test was performed. Again, worst case reported.

Attached is another set of test data with photo.

Item 3. Data previously supplied indicates that this device meets Class B limits and is so stated in Statement of Compliance provided with the submission.

We trust the foregoing now meets your requirements and that the Grant will be issued A.S.A.P.

Personal regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Morton Flom', is written over the typed name.

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.

mf;mgf
encs.

cc: Applicant
cc: A2LA Corrective Action file